

Joseph Chaddock/Chadwick of Oakham Massachusetts and some of His Descendants

Generation One

1. **Thomas¹ Chadwick** maybe the Thomas Chadwick born in England and settled first at Newbury then Watertown Massachusetts.

Generation Two

2. **Thomas² Chaddock** may have born about 6 March 1675, possibly Newbury, Essex County, Massachusetts; may have died 8 February 1728 Poughkeepsie, Dutchess County, New York. Thomas may have married Margaret Bowman.
A more possible candidate is

3 i. **THOMAS³ CHADWICK**, born 15 February 1706-7, Scituate, Massachusetts. Son of John², Thomas¹.

Known Children of Thomas² Chadwick and Margaret Bowman;

- + 4 i. JOSEPH³ CHADDOCK born 10 July 1732, Mendon, Worcester County, Massachusetts.
- + 5 ii. ZERVIAH³ CHADDOCK born 2 November 1729, Mendon, Worcester County, Massachusetts.¹
- + 6 iii. THOMAS³ CHADDOCK born 12 March 1736-7, Mendon, Worcester County, Massachusetts.
- + 7 iv. LIDEA³ CHADDOCK birth date unknown.
- 8 v. ELIZABETH³ CHADDOCK baptized 29 April 1744.²

Generation Three

4. **Zerviah³ Chaddock** (Thomas¹) was born 2 November 1729, Mendon, Worcester County, Massachusetts.³ She married 2 July 1754 Hopkinton, Middlesex County, Massachusetts Berachias Morse baptized 16 May 1736, son of Seth Morse.⁴

5. **Joseph³ Chaddock** (Thomas¹) was born 10 July 1732, Mendon, Worcester County, Massachusetts; died 26 January 1812, Hanover, Plymouth County, Massachusetts. He married 1) 22 November 1756⁵ Sarah Bruce born 26 February 1737 daughter of John and Mary (Potter) Bruce; 2) 19 July 1785 Spencer, Massachusetts, Elizabeth Wilson born in Barre, Massachusetts [—?] daughter of [—?—].

Known Children of Joseph³ Chaddock and Sarah Bruce;

- 9 i. LEVINA⁴ CHADWICK born 12 November 1757, Brookfield, Massachusetts;⁶ married 12 November 1778 New Braintree Massachusetts, Asa Briggs.⁷
- + 10 ii. THOMAS⁴ CHADWICK born 12 November 1760, Brookfield, Massachusetts, died 3 December 1835, Stafford, Genesee County, New York.
- + 11 iii. BOWMAN⁴ CHADWICK born 12 March 1763, Brookfield, Massachusetts.

1. Mendon Ma. VR, vol. 1, p. 42.
2. Milford Ma. VR, p. 33.
3. Mendon Ma. VR, vol. 1, p. 42.
4. Natick Ma. VR, vol. 1, p. 67.
5. Hopkinton Ma. VR, vol. 1 p. 234.
6. Brookfield Ma. VR-See e-mail for details
7. Oakham Ma. VR, p. 61.

Brent Chadwick 5/30/2016 12:07 PM

Comment [1]: Places to look-Orleans Co. Vt.

Brent Chadwick 5/30/2016 12:07 PM

Comment [2]: This birthdate is a stretch to have children in Mendon in 1732-

Brent Chadwick 5/30/2016 12:07 PM

Comment [3]: This is one possible candidate for the father of Joseph Chaddock of Oakham.

Brent Chadwick 5/30/2016 12:07 PM

Comment [4]: Holliston VR say 16 November 1734. This makes more sense than the 1729 if there are only three births. She would be in the middle, normal 2 year births.

Brent Chadwick 5/30/2016 12:07 PM

Comment [5]: Most likely candidate.

- 12 iv. MOLLY⁴ CHADWICK born 23 July 1764, Brookfield, Massachusetts; married 8 August 1782 New Braintree Massachusetts, Joseph Briggs.⁸
- + 13 v. CALVIN⁴ CHADWICK born 4 September 1765, Brookfield, Massachusetts.
- 14 vi. CHARLOTTE⁴ CHADWICK born 18 August 1768, Brookfield, Massachusetts.
- 15 vii. SEWELL⁴ CHADWICK born 21 February 1771, Brookfield, Massachusetts.
- 16 viii. SARAH⁴ CHADWICK born 13 March 1774, Brookfield, Massachusetts.

6. **Thomas³ Chaddock** (Thomas² Thomas¹) was born 12 March 1736-7, Mendon, Worcester County, Massachusetts. He married 11 August 1757, Hopkinton, Massachusetts **Magaret Ball/Bawl**.

7. **Lydia³ Chaddock** (Thomas², Thomas¹) birth unknown, married 20 October 1757 Hopkinton, Massachusetts, **Asa Carrill(?)** son of Benjamin and Mary [—?] Carrill born 5 March 1734-5 Hopkinton, Massachusetts.⁹

Generation Four

10. **Thomas⁴ Chaddock** (Joseph³, Thomas², Thomas¹) was born 12 November 1760, Brookfield, Worcester County, Massachusetts, died 3 December 1835, Stafford, Genesee County, New York.¹⁰ He married [intentioned] 25 October 1779 **Persis Smith** born 31 October 1764, died 1 May 1840 Stafford, Genesee County New York, daughter of Abraham and Zerviah [—?] Smith.¹¹

Known Children of Thomas⁴ Chadwick and Persis Smith;

- 17 i. SALLY⁵ CHADWICK born 24 January 1780 Paxton, Worcester County, Massachusetts, died 13 April 1864 Eaton, Compton County, Canada.
- 18 ii. PATTY⁵ CHADWICK born 23 February 1782 Oakham, Worcester County, Massachusetts, died 20 February 1839, Pittsford, Monroe County, New York; married 6 February 1800 Oakham, Worcester County, Massachusetts, Samuel Hugh.
- 19 iii. WILLARD⁵ CHADWICK born 31 January 1784 Oakham, Worcester County, died 27 May 1832 in New York(?).
- 20 iv. SEWELL⁵ CHADWICK born 14 August 1785 Brookfield, Worcester County, Massachusetts, died November 1814.
- 21 v. ALVIN⁵ CHADWICK born 7 July 1787 New Braintree, Worcester County, Massachusetts, died 22 January 1871 in New York(?).
- 22 vi. PERCIS⁵ CHADWICK born 23 February 1790, Ware, Hampshire County, Massachusetts, died 2 August 1858.
- 23 vii. JOSEPH⁵ CHADWICK born 12 May 1792 Hardwick, Worcester County, Massachusetts, died 29 October 1842 New York(?).
- 24 viii. DENNIS⁵ BRUCE CHADWICK born 18 April 1796 Hardwick, Worcester County, Massachusetts, died 29 October 1868 Alexander, Genesee County, New York.¹² He married 1) December 1820 Lydia Thompson, 2) 25 October 1835 Polly Shepard.¹³

8. Oakham Ma. VR, p. 61.

9. Hopkinton Ma. VR, p. 45.

10. *Findagrave* (<http://www.findagrave.com> : viewed 20 February 2016), memorial # 60343302, Thomas Chaddock, (1760-1835), Fargo Road Pioneer Cemetery, Stafford, Genesee County, New York, gravestone photograph by Liz Burdick.

11. *Findagrave* (<http://www.findagrave.com> : viewed 20 February 2016), memorial # 60342982, Persis Chaddock, (1764-1840), Fargo Road Pioneer Cemetery, Stafford, Genesee County, New York, gravestone photograph by Liz Burdick.

12. *Findagrave* (<http://www.findagrave.com> : viewed 20 February 2016), memorial # 54332619, Dennis Bruce Chaddock, (1796-1868), West Bethany Cemetery, West Bethany, Genesee County, New York, gravestone photograph by Liz Burdick.

13. *Findagrave* (<http://www.findagrave.com> : viewed 20 February 2016), memorial # 54332759, Polly Chaddock, (1809-1882), West Bethany Cemetery, West Bethany, Genesee County, New York, gravestone photograph by Liz Burdick.

- + 25 ix. LUTHER⁵ CHADWICK born 20 January 1797 Hardwick, Worcester County, Massachusetts, died 6 April 1874.
- 26 x. THOMAS⁵ CHADWICK born 19 April 1801 Harwick, Worcester County, Massachusetts, died 2 August 1832 New York(?). There is a Thomas enumerated in the 1830 census in Alabama, Genesee County New York, with 2 males under 5, 1 male 20-29 (most likely Thomas), 1 female under 1, 1 female 20-29 (most likely his wife).¹⁴
- 27 xi. MARY⁵ CHADWICK born 11 March 1804 Hereford, Canada.
- 28 xii. JOHN⁵ CHADWICK born after 1806 Hereford, Canada.
- 29 xiii. AZEL⁵ CHADWICK born 11 September 1806 Hereford Canada, died 22 May 1856 Wyoming County, New York.

11. **Bowman⁴ Chadwick** was born 12 March 1762, died 10 August 1833.¹⁵ He married 5 September 1782 (intentioned 11 August 1782), New Braintree (or Oakham), Massachusetts **Mercy Nye**, daughter of Ebenezer **Nye** and [—?—].¹⁶ She was born 18 November 1765, Barre Massachusetts, died [—?—]. Bowman is enumerated in the Oakham Massachusetts 1790 census with 2 males under 10, 1 male 16-25, 1 male 26-44 (most likely Bowman), 1 female under 10, 1 female 10-15, one female 26-44 (most likely Mercy).¹⁷ **Bowman is enumerated on line 5, there is a Joseph Chadwick enumerated on line 13-is there a kinship relation between these two?!**

Known Children Of Bowman⁴ Chadwick and Mercy Nye, from Bowman's pension file p. 20;

- 30 i. BETSEY⁵ CHADWICK born 15 February 1783.
- 31 ii. JOSEPH⁵ CHADWICK born 1 July 1784.
- 32 iii. MILTIAH⁵ CHADWICK born 5 May 1786.
- 33 iv. LUCY⁵ CHADWICK born 23 May 1788.
- 34 v. ACHSAH⁵ CHADWICK born 9 July 1790.
- 35 vi. BOWMAN⁵ JR. CHADWICK born 24 April 1792.
- 36 vii. **THEADATE⁵ (?)** CHADWICK born 9 July 1794.
- 37 viii. LUKE⁵ CHADWICK born 31 August 1799. He married 1822, Loise Hodge. Luke, farmer, is enumerated in the 1842 Canadian Census in Eaton, Province of Sherbrooke, Canada with a family of 10.
- 38 ix. ELIZA⁵ CHADWICK born 10 November 1801.
- 39 x. ANGELINA⁵ CHADWICK born 29 January 1804.
- 40 xi. MELINDA⁵ CHADWICK born 28 January 1806.

13. **Calvin⁴ Chadwick** (Joseph³, Thomas², Thomas¹) born 4 September 1765, Brookfield, Massachusetts. He married [intentioned] 28 October 1792 Oakham, Worcester County, Massachusetts,¹⁸ **Meletiah Nye** born 5 April 1770 Barre, Massachusetts, daughter of Ebenezer and Meletiah (Sturges) Nye. Meletiah died in Boston Massachusetts, 5 October 1854.¹⁹

Known Children of Calvin⁴ Chadwick and Meletiah Nye;

14. 1830 U.S. census, Genesee County, New York, population schedule, Alabama, p. 319 (penned), line 12, Thomas Chaddock household; image, Ancestry (<http://www.ancestry.com> : viewed 20 February 2016), citing National Archives microfilm M19, roll 90.

15. **Rev Pension File W. 23801.**

16. Oakham Massachusetts Vital Records vol. 1 p. 63.

17. 1800 U.S. census, Worcester County, Massachusetts, Western, p. 318 (penned), line 5, Bowman Chadwick household; image, Ancestry (<http://www.ancestry.com> : viewed 31 January 2016), citing National Archives microfilm M32, roll 16.

18. Oakham Massachusetts VR. Vol. 1 p. 63.

19. "Massachusetts, Town And Vital Records, 1620-1988," database and digital images, Ancestry (<http://www.ancestry.com> : viewed 22 February 2016), entry for Meletiah Chaddock, 5 October 1854, Bocton Massachusetts; citing Massachusetts Vital Records, 1840-1911. New England Genealogical Society, Boston Massachusetts.

Brent Chadwick 5/30/2016 12:07 PM

Comment [6]: P. 15 of pension file, who are Daniel and Susanna Conant??? P. 14 states that Susannah is wife of Luther Conant deceased. Also Timothy Nye, brother of Mercy (aged 71).

Brent Chadwick 5/30/2016 12:07 PM

Comment [7]: Mercy may have ended up in Eaton(?) Province of Lower Canada.

Brent Chadwick 5/30/2016 12:07 PM

Comment [8]: There is a Joseph Chadwick listed in the Oakham town records as a resident in 1780, does this mean that Bowman and Joseph of Oakham are related??

- 41 i. EBENEZER⁵ NYE CHADWICK born 9 November 1793, Rochester. Plymouth County, Massachusetts.
- 42 ii. MOSES⁵ GILL CHADWICK born 1 June 1795, Rochester, Plymouth County, Massachusetts.
- 43 iii. ROXY⁵ CHADWICK born 20 March 1797, Rochester, Plymouth County, Massachusetts.
- 44 iv. DULCY⁵ CHADWICK born about 1798.
- 45 v. MARY⁵S. CHADWICK born about 1799.
- 46 vi. NANCY⁵ CHADWICK born 10 July 1807.
- 47 vii. JOHN⁵ SHAW CHADWICK born 14 October 1808, Hanover, Plymouth County, Massachusetts.

Generation Five

25. Luther⁵ Chadwick (Thomas⁴, Joseph³, Thomas², Thomas¹), born 20 January 1797 Hardwick, Worcester County, Massachusetts, died 6 April 1874. He married about 1820 Sally Ann Washburn born about 1801, died 1872.

Known Children of Luther⁵ Chadwick and Sally Ann Washburn;

- + 48 i. JOSEPH⁶ CHADWICK born about 1824 died 1905.



NAME *	Chaddock, Bowman
AGENCY OF PAYMENT	Burlington, Vt
DATE OF ACT	1832
DATE OF PAYMENT	4th qr 1835
DATE OF DEATH	Aug. 10, 1833
FINAL PAYMENT VOUCHER RECEIVED FROM THE GENERAL ACCOUNTING OFFICE	
GENERAL SERVICES ADMINISTRATION	GSA DC 70-7035
	FORM GSA DEC 69 7068

Center, Ruth, of Ruth, bp. May 15, 1692
 Center, Sarah, of Ruth, bp. July 20, 1695
 Center, Jeremiah, of Ruth, bp. June 20, 1697

CHADWICK

Chadwick, Mercy, Received into the Covenant, Apr. 9, 1704
 Chadwick, John, of Mercy, bp. Apr. 9, 1704

CHAMBERLAIN

Chamberlain, Joanna, Adm., Feb. 23, 1689/90
 Chamberlain, Job, Adm., Mar. 8[9] 1690
 Chamberlain, John, Adm., [Feb. 19], 1715/6
*Chamberlain, Joanna, Dismissed to the Church in Dorchester, S.C.,
 Oct. 30, 1698*
*Chamberlain, Job, Dismissed to the Church in Dorchester, S.C., Oct. 30,
 1698*
 Chamberlain, Job, of Joanna, bp. Feb. 23, 1689/0
 Chamberlain, William, of Joanna, bp. Feb. 23, 1689/0
 Chamberlain, Elizabeth, of Joanna, bp. Feb. 23, 1689/0
Chamberlain, Job, bp. Mar. 9, 1690
 Chamberlain, Susannah, of Job, bp. Nov. 26, 1693
 Chamberlain, Mary, of Job, bp. Dec. 8, 1695
 Chamberlain, Jane, of ---, bp. Mar. 31, 1706

CHAMBRAY

Chambray, [blank], of Margaret, bp. July 28, 1695

CHAMPLIN/CHAMPLEY

Champlin, Martha, Received into the Covenant, Aug. 6, 1704
 Champlin, Martha, Adm., Mar. 5, 1732
 Champlin, William, of Martha, bp. Sept. 3, 1704
 Champlin, Mary, of Martha, bp. May 15, 1709
 Champlin, Elizabeth, of ---, bp. Feb. 1, 1707/8
 Champlin, Charles, of ---, bp. Oct. 29, 1710
 Champlin, Phillip, of ---, bp. Jan. 11, 1712/3

BORMAN

Borman, Isaac, Adm., Sept. 22, 1716

BOSWORTH

Bosworth, Mary, Received into the Covenant, Nov. 11, 1716

Bosworth, cont'd.

Bosworth, Joseph, of Mary, bp. Dec. 16, 1716

Bosworth, Ephraim, of —, bp. Sept. 4, 1720

Bosworth, Robert, of —, bp. Sept. 16, 1722

BOUCHER

Boucher, Elizabeth, of —, bp. Feb. 28, 1724/5

Boucher, Mary, of —, bp. July 24, 1726

BOULDERSON

Boulderson, William, of —, bp. June 11, 1721

Boulderson, Sarah, of —, bp. Jan. 6, 1722/3

BOWDEN

Bowden, John, Adm., Jan. 5, 1734/5

Bowden, John, Dismissed to the Church at Marblehead, Rev. E. Holyoke then Pastor, Apr. 25, 1736

Bowden, Mary, of John, bp. Jan. 5, 1734/5

BOWLES

Bowles, Hannah, of —, bp. Aug. 5, 1711 [*Error; should be Rowles*]

BOWMAN

Bowman, Margaret, Adm., Jan. 23, 1714/5

Bowman, Sarah, of Mary, bp. Feb. 6, 1714/5

Bowman, Susannah, of Mary, Feb. 6, 1714/5

BOYD

Boyd, Mary, of —, bp. May 28, 1710

BOYDEN

Boyden, Elizabeth, Adm., Sept. 24, 1693

Great Britain

Nath ^l Boulton	1			1			1	1
Venentine Bullard	2			1		3	1	1
Moses Bullard	1	1	1			1		2
David Barnard	2	1	2	1				1
Bowman Chadwick	2		1	1		1	1	1
Oliver Conant	1		1			1		1
Calvin Crafford	3			1				1
John Crafford		1			1		4	2
Alexander Crafford				1		3	1	1
Thos ^l Conant	5			1				1
Luther Conant		2		1		3	1	1
W ^m Crafford	1	1	2		1	1	1	2
Joseph Chadwick		1			1		1	
W ^m Caldwell				1		2	1	1
James Conant	2	1	1	1		3	1	1
James Dean	1	2			1	1		
Jam ^{es} Dean	1	1		1			1	1
Lebulon Dean				1	1			1
Jam ^{es} Davis			1		1		2	2

105

818

1741 "Annals of the Town of Mendon from 1659-1880" compiled by John G. Metcalf, MD, 1880, Providence RI show Thomas Chaddock a petitioner for the formation of a separate town or precinct--25 Nov 1741 on the eastern side of Mill River. The area bounded by said River, Bellingham, Holliston and Hopkinton. This was finally agreed upon in Dec 1741.

1742 Thomas Chadick of Mendon, husbandman and Margaret his wife sold land to Thos. Wiswall of Medway, blacksmith. The land was in Mendon and was "inheritance". The sale was recorded in the Worcester County Deeds 31 - 154. pg 159, Vol 2, Hopkinton, Middlesex Co MA deeds: This Indenture made the 25 May 1742 between (Many names - trustees) ... on the one part and Thomas Chadick of Hopkinton ... containing 37 acres ... granted him the privilege to cut cedar and pine in the swamp for their houses and barns and free commonage in all their land in Hopkinton over and above 12,500 acres designated ... a rent charge of one penny sterling, money of Great Britain ... by the acre on the 25th of March, annually in lieu of the rent reserved in the lease aforesaid till the 25th March 1823 and three pence ... on the 25th of March annually from that time forever and for ever; and paying all taxes...